
From: Brooks W. Chandler
To: Dan Grimmer
Subject: FW: External Email 2025 Funding Request
Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 10:31:05 AM
Attachments: Funding Request.pdf

Program Support Form.pdf

Here is the original email.
 
 
 

From: traci@abdc.org <traci@abdc.org> 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 4:43 PM
To: Brooks W. Chandler <BChandler@nomealaska.org>
Subject: External Email 2025 Funding Request
 
Brooks,
 
The Alaska Business Development Center (ABDC) is planning outreach for the 2025 tax
season, and would like to bring the Volunteer Tax and Loan Program back to your
community.
 
2025 marks the 30 year anniversary of the program, and this would not have been possible
without the City of Nome. Thank you for your continued support!
 
Program services have a direct impact on residents and their community. Residents become
IRS tax compliant, gain knowledge of their taxpayer rights and responsibilities, and have
access to free consultations on tax issues. They also become empowered to manage their
personal finances. The tax refunds generated and money saved in preparation fees also
strengthens the local community and promotes economic stability and growth.
 
ABDC’s services will be available to your community members all year—at no cost to them.
 
We are requesting a monetary contribution in the amount of $3,500. This will assist with
volunteer recruitment, training, promotions, processing and travel costs.
 
Please see the attached Funding Request and Program Support Form. To help us with our
planning, we ask that you return the Program Support Form by 11/12/24.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Traci Wanner
Alaska Business Development Center
840 K Street, Ste. 202
Anchorage, AK 99501
(907) 562-0335 Phone
(907) 562-6988 FAX
 

mailto:BChandler@nomealaska.org
mailto:DGrimmer@nomealaska.org



Action Required: ABDC invites community stakeholders to partner with VTLP 


to offset costs in bringing services directly to community taxpayers and  


shareholders. Please return the completed Program Support form.  


To meet preseason planning deadlines and secure travel dates, please return 


the completed form by November 12, 2024 with commitment of funding.  


 
Alaska Business Development Center 


Volunteer Tax and Loan Program 


ABDC’s Volunteer Tax and Loan Program (VTLP) has been bringing quality tax services directly to rural Alaska 
for 30 years. The continued success of VTLP relies heavily upon the partnerships formed with  
community stakeholders, working  together to assist the whole community. 


2024 Aleutians Region  
110  taxpayers assisted  I  85  returns prepared  I  $94,000 in refunds generated                                                                                                                                                                                              


Services Provided 
Outreach services are provided during the tax season. 
All services are provided year-round from the Anchor-
age office.  


All services are provided at no cost to the individual. 


· Current year tax preparation 


· Education on taxpayer rights and responsi-
bilities 


· Prior year & amended tax preparation 
and filing  


· IRS notice interpretation  


· IRS representation to qualifying individuals 


· Travel to designated communities for in 
person current year tax preparation and 
taxpayer education 


Member Benefits  


· IRS tax compliance 


· Knowledge of taxpayer 
rights and responsibilities 


· Refunds provide cash  
infusion 


· Economic boost to  
taxpayer’s community 


· Free tax assistance 


2025 Tax Season 
Funding Request 
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ALASKA BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT CENTER, INC 
840 K Street, Suite 202  •  Anchorage, Alaska 99501 


(907) 562-0335  •  Fax: (907) 562-6988  •  www.abdc.org


VTLP Proudly Serving Rural Taxpayers Since 1995 


VTLP 2025 PROGRAM SUPPORT 


Purpose: Support of ABDC’s Volunteer Tax and Loan Program 


Directions: Please return completed form to ABDC (email: traci@abdc.org) by November 12, 2025 


Organization Name: __________________________________________________________________________ 


Contact Name:  __________________________________________ Title: ______________________________ 


Phone: ______________________  Email: ____________________________________ 


Indicate the region of support: 


Aleutian Islands Bering Strait Bristol Bay Copper River Interior 


Kodiak Island  North Slope Pribilof Islands Southeast Western 


Yukon Delta  Other: __________________________ 


Amount: $ ______________________  


A check made payable to the Alaska Business Development Center is enclosed with this form. 


Pledge of program support, payment will be issued to ABDC by January 3, 2025. 


Signed Authorization (if payment is not included with form) 
On behalf of the entity listed on this form I have the authority to authorize the monetary support as 
described above. ABDC’s Tax ID number is 92-0077825. 


__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Name Title 


__________________________________  __________________________________ 
Authorized Signature Date 


Thank You for Your Support 



http://www.abdc.org/
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